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Perfect thanks S22 | really appreciate

I will ensure to include the Keith Wolahan MP reference in our final designs

Kind regards

From: Government Branding <Governmentbranding@pmc.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 12:07:41 PM

To: SRZCNENMIN (K. olahan, MP) SEZENEMI - Government

Branding <Governmentbranding@pmc.gov.au>
Cc: STRZEEMIN (K. Wolahan, MP) SE22EE M
Subject: RE: Attn: SI22() - Menzies Shields [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Good afternoon Sl
Thank you for your call and clarifying your proposal. Parliamentarians as able to use the Arms in
the course of their duties including constituent engagement.
There is no issue with the use of the Arms on an award as you propose but you would need to
ensure that you mention Keith Wolahan MP as the Parliamentarian presenting the award on it.
Otherwise it is unclear why the Arms are on the award.
Something like ‘presented by Keith Wolahan MP” or ‘presented by the Federal Member for
Menzies” would be our suggestion.
| trust that this information is of assistance.
Regards,

_ | National Symbols Officer

Parliamentary and Government Branch
Government Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

c82M@E | s2m@aEm

Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

a8
[2]

The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and
Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational
practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

From: S22
Sent: Tuesday, 16 August 2022 11:59 AM

To: Government Branding <Governmentbranding@pmc.gov.au>

cc S -
Subject: Attn:-- Menzies Shields

152200,

Thanks for your time on the phone


https://twitter.com/pmc_gov_au
https://www.linkedin.com/company/department-of-the-prime-minister-and-cabinet
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Just following up with the specifics of our proposal for the use of the Commonwealth Coat of
Arms on plagues and awards that we will be giving to students as part of our Menzies Shield
Initiative. There will be no use of Liberal Party or any other insignia.
We would like to use the black and white coat of arms attached.
For the black plague, we would centralise and place it at the top (no other insignia)
The text would be roughly:
Line 1 — Presented to (STUDENT NAME)
Line 2 — (SCHOOL NAME)
Line 3 — Menzies Shield Recipient 2022
For the Glass perpetual, similar deal, instead of the fish, coat of arms
The text would just be roughly:
Perhaps on the wooden bit: (SCHOOL NAME)
In Blank Space: (STUDENT NAME, 2022)
Please let me know when possible —ideally we’d like to send off this order within the next few
days
Cheers

h| Communities Engagement Coordinator

Level 1, 651 Doncaster Road, Doncaster VIC 3108
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